
MILWAUKEE COUNTY

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: June 12, 2013

TO: Supervisor Michael Mayo, Sr., Chairperson, Transportation, Public Works
and Transit Committee

FROM: Brian Dranzik, Director, Department of Transportation

SUBJECT: INFORMATIONAL REPORT: Summary of Fund Transfers for
Consideration at the July 2013 Meeting of the Committee on Finance,
Personnel and Audit

Description: Amount:

1. DOT – Transportation Services (Highways Capital) $330,000

The Director of the Milwaukee County Department of Transportation (MCDOT) is
requesting an appropriation transfer to increase expenditure authority by $330,000 for
capital improvement project WHXXX (NEW- Project Number to be Assigned by DAS
Fiscal Affairs) – Diamond Grinding on E. Layton Ave. from S. Howell Ave. to Interstate
794. $300,000 of State revenue is available to cover the cost of this project with the
remaining $30,000 of the County share to be funded using surplus expenditure authority
from capital improvement project WO870 County Special Assessments.

This project will provide for the design and construction phases necessary to complete a
specialized grinding and conditioning of the roadway surface to improve its use by the
traveling public.




